
 
Our Ref: SH/QT/1116/26 
14 November 2016 
 
Miss Schiffrin 
50 Willow Road 
London NW3 1TP 
 
Dear Miss Schiffrin, 

Please find below a quotation for proposed tree works at the above address. 

 SPECIES WORK PROPOSED  
Rear 
T1 Oak x 1 Large, mature, previously reduced tree.   
 To maintain the tree and to maximise  
 light, the suggested works are: To reduce  
 back to the previous points of reduction,  
 retain shortened furnishing growth for  
 crown continuity, clean out crown,  
 remove deadwood. 

Rear left corner 
T2 Silver Birch x 1 (Betula pendula Mature tree. To maintain the tree, the   
  / alba) suggested works are: To reduce the  
 height and the lateral spread all round by 
 1.5 - 2m all round, clean out crown,  
 remove deadwood. 

Rear left 
T3 Paper Bark Birch x  (Betula  Mature, previously reduced tree. To   
 papyrifera) maintain the tree, the suggested works  
 are: To reduce the tree by 1.5m back to  
 the previous points of reduction. 
 
  

  

. 

Please quote our reference number on all your correspondence. 

Yours sincerely, 

Steve Hawkins, RFS Arb. 


